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CZECHOSLOVAKTA

Military
Militsry instesllaetions at OLOMOUC

For numbers, seec map
1) Military Ares H.Q., a complex of buildings finished in

50X1-HUM

1938, on Dr. E, Benes Squarc, opposite the Regional Adminis-
tration of the Ministry of the Interior and the STB. Tride
Marsala Stelina passes through the square and leads to the
station. The actual HQ for the OLOMOUC and GOTTWALDOV areas -~
is in a three-storeyed building, and is subordinate to the
Ministry of National Defence. There are three HQs for
tactical units in Maravia, et OLOMOUC, BRNO and OSTRAVA, and
GOTTWALDOV and part of the JIHLAVA region are distributed
under them, A1l brenches of the services, including the air-
foroe, are svbordinate %o them, and these Military Area HQs
are not identical with or connected with the Regional Military
Administration. The military training area at LIBAVA is also
subordinate to the CLOMOUC HQ. The HQ building contains a
telephone exchange, through which pass all calls from unit to
unit. The C.0. of the HQ is a "two-star" general.

2) Garrison HQ and Supply Corps offices, in' fairly old three-

storeycd buildings near (1), on the North-east corner of the
square, with ulice Husova on the West side, ulice Slamova on
the East ond the Orthodox Church at the North end; the supply
service in this complex is probably for the g rrison only.

At full strength, the OLOMOUC military area reaches the num-

ber of 60,000, including officers, NCOs and men.

L

i 3) Anti-aircraft and Signals units, in the old Terezianska

pevnustka (formerly cavalry barracks) on Nova ulice on the West

side of OLOMOUC hosnital. The installation has been largely ~
rebuilt, with guarters and a new kitchen converﬁed from the (

old stables (a). The HQ (b) is housed in a one-storeyed

building by the original fortress. In the Easter% pert is a 50X1-HUM
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transmitting station, with verious serials on the rool (c).
The number of officers is comparatively large, and theyLﬁégg
AA or Signals badges; the men number about 200, armed with

machine carbines. No AA guns have been seen at this

Barracks.

L) AA unit and officers' training school for AA Arty, in a

fairly old Barracks complex in the centre of the town opposite
the Tank Barracks. The East side is bounded by the river
Yorava, the South by ulice Komenskeho, the North-east by ulice
Dobrovskeho, and the remaining side by trida Vaclavae III.

The unit has 30 85 mm AA guns, and a considerable number of
vehicles, mostly V 3 S, both visible from the street, as they
are ranged in the middle of the yard. Four or five of the
officers from this unit were sent to Egypt in October 1956,
and one lost his life there. The AA Arty officers' training
school has about 200 trainees; the CO is a Colonel and there
is a Soviet advisgor with the rank of iajor. The trsinees
took an active part in the fighting in Hungary in October and
Novewber, 1956.

5) Tank unit, in feirly o1d Barracks opposite (4) on
Klasterohradistaska ulice, with namesti Biskupa Gorazda and
ulice Pasterrova on the South side; to the North there is a
stadium and fields. _ The un.t has 30 S - 2 tanks, and about
15 lorries‘and other vehicles. The CO is a Colonel. The
unit has engaged in the fighting in Hungary in October and
November 1956.  To the .North, en the street, there is an inn
formerly belonging to ARHMA n.p., frequented by both army
personnel and civilians.

6) Tank unis, armed with SD 105 pelf-propelled guns, 6 of
whioh have been observed; the exact number is not known.,

The unit is billeted in fairly old Barracks in the South-east
part eof OLOMOUC - NOVY SVETL, opposite the wain supply stores
on Helicka ulice, and the South side is bounded by ulice

Josefa Nalevky and the OLOMOUC - BRNO railway line. The .

unit H.Q. is in s U—shapedSbEui(EdﬁxETthe CO is a Major.,
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This unit also took part in the fighting in Hungary.

7) Air force garrison, OLOHOUC, stationed at OLQ}OUC W

NEREDIN sirfield, north-west of 0LO.i0UC, also a former
fortress. South of the installation is Trida miru, con-
tinuing as the PRAGUE - LITOVEL road, snd to the East ulice
Na sibeniku. In December 1956, the air force garrison was
transferred to PREROV - BOCEOR girfield, and the Bsrracks
largely evacuated, and since thet time, the air craft repeir
workshops have not been used. 4 unit of 150 to 200 men
remained to prepsre the airfield for handing over to the
0LO0:{0UC SVAZARH. The purpose for which the Barracks in

the former fortress are in future to be used is not knowm.

8) Enpineers' unit, in the Easstern part of OLOMOUC, South

of tride iiersala Stalina, in an installation with the River
worava on the West side, ulice Zeyerova and Krizikova to the
North-cast, and the stream called Bystrica to the North-
west. The unit numbers about 300, and the CO is a Coloncl.
There is practice in building folding and pontcon bridges on
the “orava, etc, and the unit has o lorge amount of equip-
ment; most of the velicles are V 3 3.

9) Garrison HQ and Barracks for a uhit of the Interior

Guard, extending along the West side of ulice Boziho tela
as far as namesti Republiky.

10) Interior Guard unit, in a former monastery, used as 2

supply office, and for other purposes since the wer; it is

a large sguare three-storeyed building on Stefanikovae ulice
neczr the Notural History iHuseun, with iusejni ulice on the
West side, ulice Pekarni on the East, and ulioce Kozeluzska on
the North side.

11) Dum_armady (Aruy House), Bast of (10), 2nd on the East
side of ulice Pekarni, with ulice -ilcochova on the East side.

12) Hilitary Hospital, installed in s former monastery after

1945, in the KForthern part of the town on Susilovo namesti.

Storage installetions 50X1-HUM

13) Militaxy supply st‘SEeKE’T 01d military instellation

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/05/30 : CIA-RDP81-01043R0200003002-0



DebbsﬂﬁedjnPan-SanMZedCOo Approved for Relea

se 2013/05/30 : CIA-RDP81-01043R002000030002-0

50X1-HUM

SFRRFT

SECRET

in OLOMOUC - POVEL, the South-west of the town, on the South

side of Polsks ulice, with ulice Jihoslovansks on thg East
side; the installaticn consists of a group of wooden huts,
most of them built before the war; 2 railway track leads to
it and is constantly in use to transport 2ll kinds of materisl;
fuel is probably stored here, as there is elways 2 large
number'of metal barrels in the storage area. Trucks entering
the area are covered, so it is not possible to ascertain what
kind of material they contein. The depot is guarded by Works
#ilitisa, with dogs.

1)) G stores, in a former group of mill buildings on ;he West
side of the OLOIOUC Fats Industry, South of the East end of
Polska ulice; the depo% is enclosed on all sides by the
river Horava, and consists of two five-storeyed buildings

and a nunber of wesonry and wooden ground-floor buildings,:

a railway track leads into it. Pwo wooden observation towers
have been built in the arca, which is guarded by both military
persvnnel and Works militia; the depot supplies foodstuffs
for the LIBAVA uilitary training area,

15) Supply depot and military cquipnent, OLOMOUC - NOVY SVET,

opposite (6) 2nd extending fron Holicka ulice about 650 m.
alongside the OLOMOUCG - BRNO railway line; 1t consists of a
large nunber of ground-floor wooden buildings contsining stores
ané workshops for OLQO.IOUC Gerrison HQ, including tailors',
cobblers' harness-makers', corpenters' and motor repair
workshops; wood, iron snd lesther etc. and spere ports ore
stored 2t the depot. end vehicles involved in crashes are

brought here.
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Atonmic shelters etc.

16) New shelter, finished in 1956, on nova ulice, at the
South-west corner of the hospital, ferro-concrete, with an
earth rampert; it is probably for the use of the hospital.

17) Atomic shelters constructed from the original shelters

in Michalske sady East of the Capucin monastery; the original
shelters were built in 1942-45; the work of modification and
reinforcenent went on from 1950 to 1956.

18) Perro-concrete bunker, built in 1956 on the cornér:at the

Havlickova—Pavelcakova/ﬁlynska—Fierliqyrova crossroads; the
bunker is about L x 3 m., end 2 w. high, the South-east side
built into the old citadzl; ig has loophol:s and is probably
intended to defend the approach to Hosarykovo namestl from
Havlickova~Pavelcakova trida. Phe illynsky potok (stream)
hes beecn ocanalised here as fer as the point where it enters
the Bystricka.

19) Forumer Barracks, now used for civilian storage purposes,

on the North side of the Douminican church and girls' s=hool.

20) Regional adninistration of the Winistry of the Interior -

Regional StB HQ, in the former police station, and Gestapo
building, on the North side of nomesti Dr. E. Benes, 8 three-
storeyed L-shaped building.

21) District Security Decpartment, on the West side of the

Faculty of ledicine, on Gottwaldova trida, a fairly old squave
-1

—

three-storeyed bullding.
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